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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

June 9, 2015 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,  
June 9, 2015 commencing at 9:35 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick ,  
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. 
Chairman Craddick presided. 
 
Service Awards were presented. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10425: Application of Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2014 annual 
interim rate adjustment program for the environs area.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 

2. GUD No. 10429: Application of Atmos Energy Corp.'s West Texas Division for test 
year 2014 annual interim rate adjustment program for the environs areas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
3. O&G 06-0290629: Application of BP America Production Company to amend field 
rules for the Oak Hill (Cotton Valley) Field, Gregg, Harrison, Panola, and Rusk 
Counties, Texas.  
 
Items 3 and 4 were considered together. The Commission unanimously approved the 
application with 330 foot lease line spacing as per the application and not partial as 
the examiner recommended.1 
 
4. O&G 06-0290630: Application of BP America Production Company to amend field 
rules for the Blocker (Cotton Valley) Field, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
Items 3 and 4 were considered together. The Commission unanimously approved the 
application with 330 foot lease line spacing as per the application and not partial as 
examiner recommended.2 

                                                           
1 Summary of action corrected on December 16, 2016.  

2 Summary of action corrected on December 16, 2016.  
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5. O&G 08-0289657: Application of Lotus, L.L.C. to inject fluid into a reservoir 
productive of oil or gas, Davis Lease, Well No 1D, Furhman-Mascho Field, Andrews 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 01-0286962: Application of 714596 & 714602 SWD, L.P. Ltd. pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a 
porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Asherton SWD Lease, Well No. 1, 
Thirteen, W. (Olmos 3450) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 01-0286961: Application of 714596 & 714602 SWD, L.P. Ltd. pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a 
porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Asherton SWD Lease, Well No. 2, 
Thirteen, W. (Olmos 3450) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 02-0285308: Application of Sable Environmental, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous 
formation not productive of oil or gas for the Aust Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle 
Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Sitton voted to deny the permit application. 
Chairman Craddick voted no. 
 
Items # 9 through # 20: 
The Commission unanimously approved that the examiners’ recommendation be 
adopted without the examiners’ recommended special permit provisions. 
 
9. O&G 02-0295336: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1144, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
10. O&G 02-0294742: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No. 1089, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas. 
 
11. O&G 02-0294743: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1139, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
12. O&G 02-0294849: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1133, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
13. O&G 02-0294850: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1149, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
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14. O&G 02-0294851: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1126, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
15. O&G 02-0294854: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1127, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
16. O&G 02-0294855: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1115, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
17. O&G 02-0294856: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1131, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
18. O&G 02-0294858: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1136, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
19. O&G 02-0294859: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1129, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
20. O&G 02-0294860: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.46 for permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -
A- Lease, Well No.1104, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas.  
 
21. O&G 03-0289581: Application of Ward-Brown Partners, L.L.C. to consider 
approval of a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 37.255 acre tract, 
Fort Bend County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
22. O&G 08-0278431: Commission-called hearing to provide Crystal River Oil & Gas, 
LLC an opportunity to show cause why Permit No. 544671 for the Monroe Gas Unit 
No. 2, Well No. 1, Quito (Wolfcamp) Field [now the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field], Ward 
County, Texas, should not be cancelled due to non-compliance with 16 TAC §3.37.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
23. O&G 20-0295651: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Services Company 
(Operator No. 427662); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
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24. O&G 08-0295887: Application of ConocoPhillips Company to change the name of 
the Ford (Wolfcamp) Field to the Ford (Channel) Field and to amend field rules for the 
Ford (Channel) Field, Culberson and Reeves Counties, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 03-0295965: Application of BP America Production Company to amend field 
rules for the Maple Slough (Upper Wilcox Cons) Field, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
26. O&G 03-0295780: Application of Unit Petroleum Company to amend field rules for 
the Village Mills Deep (Wx. Cons.) Field, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 04-0295954: Application of Sandalwood Exploration, L.P. for a new field 
designation for the Longhorn, West (Hockley) Field and to adopt temporary field rules 
for the proposed Longhorn, West (Hockley) Field, Duval County, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 04-0290062: Application of Smith Production Inc. for a new field designation 
for the Charamousca (Cole Cons.) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed 
Charamousca (Cole Cons.) Field, Duval County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
29. O&G 08-0296174: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32, for the Rough Rider and Roasted Goat Facilities, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 08-0295012: Application of Clayton Williams Energy, Inc. for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
31. O&G 08-0294696: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for North University Block 6 and 7 Leases, Spraberry (Trend 
Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 08-0294817: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin 
County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 10-0296056: Application of Continental Trend Resources, Inc. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Howard 15 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hartley West 
(Canyon) Field, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
34. O&G 08-0295883: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Old Hickory State Battery, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves 
County, Texas.  
 
35. O&G 08-0295884: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for various wells and facilities, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, 
Texas.  
 
36. O&G 08-0295886: Application of COG Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Rawhide State Battery, Wolfbone (Trend Area) and Two Georges 
(Bone Spring) Fields, Reeves County, Texas.  
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37. O&G 10-0294927: Application of Continental Trend Resources, Inc. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holt State Lease, Well No. 183H, Hartley West 
(Canyon Field) Hartley County, Texas.  
 
38. O&G 8A-0294515: Application of Occidental Permian, Ltd. to construct and 
operate a hydrogen-sulfide gas pipeline, Denver Unit 24-Inch Valve Station No. 2 to 
West Compressor Station Pipeline, Gaines and Yoakum Counties, Texas.  
 
39. O&G 20-0296126: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K.W.A., Inc. (Operator No. 
448610).  
 
40. O&G 20-0296345: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blue Wing Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 076791).  
 
41. O&G 20-0296346: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Crown Equipment Co. 
(Operator No. 191534).  
 
42. O&G 20-0296351: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Henry Horadam Family, L.P. 
(Operator No. 378533).  
 
43. O&G 10-0286846 Order Nunc Pro Tunc: Railroad Commission District 10, 
Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the 
Mathers Ranch (Granite Wash) (58257300) Field, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
44. O&G 8A-0295298: Tabula Rasa Energy, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Lindoss Unit (#66754) Lease, 
Seminole, East (San Andres) (82226 500) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  
 
45. O&G 08-0296177: Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Obrien, G. W., et al. (#07338); 
Edwards, S. B. (#07352); Smith (#07332); Sealy-Smith Foundation (#07364) Lease, 
Ward-Estes, North (95152 001) Field, Ward County, Texas.  
 
46. O&G 08-0296495: Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Obrien, G. W., et al. (#07338) 
Lease, Ward-Estes, North (95152 001) Field, Ward County, Texas.  
 
47. O&G 8A-0296621: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 
to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wellman Sw. San Andres Unit (#65039) 
Lease, Wellman, Sw. (San Andres) (96187 333) Field, Terry County, Texas.  
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following Inactive Well items, with the 
exception of item #’s 49, 50, 51 ,54, 66 and 69 which have come into compliance. 
 
48. O&G 20-0296676: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Archer, Carl M Estate 
Partnership (Operator No. 028890).  
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49. O&G 20-0296677: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BTA Oil Producers, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 041867).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
50. O&G 20-0296678: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Baker Resources (Operator 
No. 044365).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
51. O&G 20-0296679: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beren Corporation (Operator 
No. 066750).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
52. O&G 20-0296680: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Crystal River Oil & Gas, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 191683).  
 
53. O&G 20-0296681: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DJM Beasley Well Service 
(Operator No. 221732).  
 
54. O&G 20-0296682: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Evergreen Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 256489).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
55. O&G 20-0296683: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Goliad Holdings, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 314035).  
 
56. O&G 20-0296684: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lace Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 480842).  
 
57. O&G 20-0296685: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Minc Oil Co., L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 569552).  
 
58. O&G 20-0296686: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mohican Exploration, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 573677).  
 
59. O&G 20-0296687: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mondo Operating Company 
(Operator No. 575113).  
 
60. O&G 20-0296688: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Myers, A. J. (Operator No. 
597440).  
 
61. O&G 20-0296689: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of NWG Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 616947).  
 
62. O&G 20-0296690: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of O & O Operators, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 617028).  
 
63. O&G 20-0296691: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pena Bros. Oil And Gas, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 651113).  
 
64. O&G 20-0296692: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prospecta Energy Group, Inc. 
(Operator No. 681481).  
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65. O&G 20-0296693: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rowden Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 731030).  
 
66. O&G 20-0296694: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Santa Rosa Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 748104).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
67. O&G 20-0296695: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Spitfire Partners, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 809960).  
 
68. O&G 20-0296696: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texokan Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 850446).  
 
69. O&G 20-0296697: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of XOG Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 945921).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
70. O&G 20-0296698: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yohawk Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 947113).  
 
71. O&G 20-0296699: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of B.E.G. Production (Operator 
No. 040396).  
 
72. O&G 20-0296700: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Clearfork Gas Co. (Operator 
No. 159640).  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
73. O&G 08-0258789: Enforcement action against Pecos Landfarm, L.L.C. (649227) 
for violations of Statewide Rules on the Pecos County Commercial Facility, LT-0282, 
Pecos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1).  
 
74. O&G 09-084037: Enforcement action against Whitten Energy Corp (921182) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Hamilton, G.B. (Shallow) (07128) Lease, Well Nos. 
1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11G, 12, 13, 23, 24G, 30W, 34W, 35W, 36W, 37W, 40, 41, 42, B 2 
and C 2W, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
75. O&G 7C-0284895: Enforcement action against Cannon Operating Company, 
L.L.C. (129223) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Sykes A Lease, Well No. 3A 
(267896), Hollow Creek (Dog Bend) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
76. O&G 7C-0285643: Enforcement action against Cannon Operating Company, 
L.L.C. (129223) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Sykes, B.C. (16985) Lease, Well 
No. 2, Hollow Creek (Dog Bend) Field, Runnels County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.17(a) and 3.14(b)(2).  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
77. O&G 01-0279843: Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) 
enforcement action regarding the Crouch Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 704583), Well 
No. 3 (Permit No. 712915), Well No. 4 (Permit No. 713884), Well No. 5 (Permit No. 
714711), Well No. 6 (Permit No. 714712) and Well No. 8 (Permit No. 733403), Big Foot 
Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.16(b) 
and 3.20(a).  
 
78. O&G 01-0295153: Nordstrand Engineering, Inc. (Operator No. 612858) 
enforcement action regarding the Rose M. Kruse (12290) Lease, Well No. 2, Marcelina 
Creek (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.36(c)(11).  
 
79. O&G 01-0295582: Layline Energy I, L.L.C. (Operator No. 491373) enforcement 
action regarding the Lindholm Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 771235), Jake Hamon 
(Edrington Sand) Field, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(2).  
 
80. O&G 02-0295155: FFA Petroleum Services, Inc. (Operator No. 257172) 
enforcement action regarding the Webernick G.U. #1 (124054) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Brushy Creek (Wilcox Cons) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.8(d)(1).  
 
81. O&G 02-0295160: Cologne Production Company (Operator No. 168910) 
enforcement action regarding the Schaar, Christian -B- (110779) Lease, Cologne 
(2350) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
82. O&G 03-0296406: Texas Gathering Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 845857) 
enforcement action regarding the Lake Alaska (Permit No. 763902) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Blue Lake Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.58(a)(1).  
 
83. O&G 04-0279826: Petroleum Producing Srvcs., L.L.C. (Operator No. 660693) 
enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit (Permit No. WHP-5232), Alice, Jim 
Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(f)(1)(C)(iii).  
 
84. O&G 04-0295409: C Vac, L.L.C. (Operator No. 120357) violation at C Vac, LLC, 
874 CR 461, Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) 
and 3.22(b).  
 
85. O&G 05-0293459: Buccaneer Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 105157) 
enforcement action regarding the Catfish Creek B (04010) Lease, Well No. 4, Kris 
Perryman (Rodessa) Field, Henderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(5)(A) 
and 3.8(d)(6)(G).  
 
86. O&G 7C-0281777: Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) enforcement 
action regarding the Doss (12739) Lease, Well No. 2, Giebel Slack (Strawn Lime) Field, 
Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).  
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87. O&G 08-0280753: Atlantic Operating II, L.L.C., fka Atlantic Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 036546) enforcement action regarding the Prewitt Lease, Well No. 1 
(Permit No. 728344), Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(C), 3.36(c)(14) and 3.36(d)(1)(G).  
 
88. O&G 08-0295573: Wichita Water, L.L.C. (Operator No. 921665) enforcement 
action regarding the Stanton Brine Lease, Well No. 2, (Permit No. 802961), Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).  
 
89. O&G 09-0282394: Dorland, Bernard Franklin, Sole Proprietor, SMD Oil Company 
(Operator No. 789638) enforcement action regarding the Gage, C. L. (03310) Lease, 
Well Nos. 1, 8, 9, 11 and 12, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).  
 
90. O&G 09-0287452: OS&S Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 627119) enforcement 
action regarding the Bywaters, B.A. (05152) Lease, Well Nos. 14, 16 & 26, and on the 
Burnett, T.L. -A- (05218) Lease, Well No. 42, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.16(b), 3.46(a), 3.46(h) and 3.46(j)(2).  
 
91. O&G 10-0294483: Daniels Energy (Operator No. 199450) enforcement action 
regarding the McDowell, H. C. etux (02006) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Panhandle 
Carson County Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.  
 
92. O&G 10-0295701: Overflow Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 628574) enforcement 
action regarding the Stiles East SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 772853), Stiles 
Ranch (Granite Wash Cons) Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.17(a).  
 
93. O&G 10-0295703: Tapstone Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 836005) enforcement 
action regarding the Stiles 3 Lease, Well No. 903 (RRC No. 215910), Stiles Ranch 
(Granite Wash Cons) Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.17(a).  
 
94. O&G 10-0295821: Chesapeake Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 147699) 
enforcement action regarding the Miller 2 Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC No. 198033), Stiles 
Ranch (Granite Wash Cons) Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.17(a).  
 
95. LP-Gas 2548: Suburban Propane, L.P. (License No. 19525) violation at Pilgrims 
Pride Lufkin, North Frank St., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.135.  
 
96. GUD 10415: Corpus Christi Gas Department (Company ID 7364) enforcement 
action regarding the City of Corpus Christi Gas System (System ID 710174) Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.615(a)(3)(ii).  
 
97. Damage Prevention 024750: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1004 Plantation Dr. (Shiloh Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention 026796: Reliable Signal & Lighting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Tuam St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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99. Damage Prevention 027438: Solid Foundation enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 12374 Tramonto Dr., Conroe, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention 029675: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9400 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 

101. Damage Prevention 029935: Tovar Maintenance Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3911 Saratoga Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention 030647: Venus Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 4010 Chainhurst (Holford), Richardson, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention 033967: Jared's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Lost Hollow Dr., Kingwood, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention 034530: Gerald Seeton Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 600 Blk. South Ave. G (17th 
St.), Clifton, Bosque County,  
 
105. Damage Prevention 035205: Three Sisters Nursery enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2716 Country Club Dr., 
Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention 035824: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1929 Charles Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
107. Damage Prevention 035865: McNorton Dewatering enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 388 Egypt Community Dr. (FM 1488), Magnolia, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 036100: Ref-Chem enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 146 & Loop 207, Mont Belvieu, 
Chambers County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention 036517: Costlow Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7603 Bridge Water (Fossil Ridge), Frisco, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 036761: Juan Carlos Sprinkler System enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 20818 Little Deer Ln., 
Crosby, Harris County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention 036764: Wet Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3619 Cardiff Mist Dr., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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112. Damage Prevention 036772: Robert Mora enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 700 E. Siouz Rd. (Meandering Way), Pharr, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention 036870: Stampede Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2507 Kinnersley Dr. 
(Muncaster Dr.), Brazos County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 036905: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20871 N. IH 35 N. (Brunton Rd.), Kyle, Hays County, 
Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention 037078: Wilson Contractor Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 1938 (FM 1709), Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 037144: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4700 Circle Oak Cove, Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 037454: Lowe's Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 109 Indian Ct. (Stadium Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis 
County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 037798: Tabula Rasa Energy, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 107 & CR 104, Seminole, Gaines 
County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 037882: Irrigation Plus enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 26 Greyton Ln., Bunker Hill Village, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention 037987: Native Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 7615 Ave. J (77th St.), Galveston, 
Galveston County,  
 
121. Damage Prevention 038048: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 26934 Mossy Leaf Ln., 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention 038176: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10800 White Settlement Rd. (Silver Ridge 
Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant  
 
123. Damage Prevention 038212: Bridgepoint Communications enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 900 Heinz Way (Dillard), Grand Prairie, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
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124. Damage Prevention 038309: VCC Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 7501 N. 10th St. (Trenton Rd.), 
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 038335: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 4309 Irving Ave. (Oak Lawn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 038410: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2602 Skyview Moon Dr., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 038415: Aztec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2312 Carrington, Bay City, Matagorda County, 
Texas.  
128. Damage Prevention 038468: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1230 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 038472: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1242 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 038474: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1226 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 038477: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1216 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 038479: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1222 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 038480: PM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1218 Santa Anna (IH 10 W.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 038516: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 839 Neans (Ray Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 038523: Brazoria County enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(g), at S. Business 288, Richwood, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
 



MINUTES – June 9, 2015 

  13

136. Damage Prevention 038532: Alliance Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 317 Silver Creek (Stewart), Azle, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention 038537: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 181 and CR 311, Seminole, Gaines County, Texas. 
 
138. Damage Prevention 038597: South Plains Telephone enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2409 CR 7610 (CR 2200), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 038621: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.4(a), at 3521 Kent (Canberra), Wichita Falls, 
Wichita County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 038622: Cimarron Underground enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 142 Gazel (Panda), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 038667: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Diamond Point (Legacy), Frisco, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 038668: S.T. Williams Construction, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 515 E. Birdsong St., 
Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 038681: Cornett Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 999 Non Premise (N. West St./W. 1st 
St.), La Feria, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 038695: South Texas Utilities & Underground enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3705 White Oak Dr. (Rustling Oaks Dr.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 038698: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at CR 1358 & IH 37 Access Rd., Oakville, Live Oak 
County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 038700: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 2200 & CR 3501, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 038750: Bryant Brother, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at Houston St. (Ave. D), 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 038751: 1st Choice House Leveling enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 102 Mraz St. & Mann St., Yoakum, 
Lavaca County, Texas.  
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149. Damage Prevention 038763: City of Palestine enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 910 W. Palestine Ave. (N. Cottage St.), Palestine, Anderson 
County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 038775: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Philview St. (Pinot St.), Borger, Hutchinson County, 
Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 038805: Lynn Vessel, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1840 E. Broadway St. (Hillside), Cooke 
County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 038809: Canfer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 6125 Colleyville Blvd. (Kingston Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 038815: TCH enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1623 Riley Fuzzel Rd. (Spring Trails Ridge), Houston, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 038825: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3008 E. 14 1/2 St. (Harvey St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 038834: M.F. Mechanical, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 13998 Horizon (Darrington), 
El Paso County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 038848: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 Cleveland St. (W. Waring St.), Dayton, Liberty 
County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 038850: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1837 Junius St. (Normandy Rd.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 038854: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4643 Green Cottage Ln. (Autumn Village Dr.), 
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 038859: City of Quanah enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 701 W. 11th St. (Cain St.), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 038863: 3F Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 300 Mile 3 N. Rd., Palmhurst, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 038866: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7119 Silver Star Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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162. Damage Prevention 038869: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14910 Stuebner Airline Dr. (Brightwood), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 038872: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Blk. W. Little York, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 038874: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2118 Gunwale Cir. (Clipper Cir.), Willis, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 038879: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20 7th Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 038887: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 122 S. & Bus. IH 20, Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 038892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10921 Ell Rd. (Lone Oak Rd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 038893: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 807 Riverside & E. Wildwinn, Alvin, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 038895: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10302 Sagecourt (Sagecanyon), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 038907: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3 St. (G. St.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 038910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 855 Lee St. (Brooklyn St.), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 038923: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1736 Sunnybrook (W. Grauwyler Rd.), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 038925: Marshall Water Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1694 E. Travis St. (Crockett), Marshall, Harrison 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 038927: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Elgie & Reed, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
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175. Damage Prevention 038929: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at W. CR 100 (Yukon Rd.), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 038934: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7th (Elm), Blessing, Matagorda County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 038950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 Garden Point (Mt. Forest), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 038955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Mustang Rd. (Windsor Sq.), Alvin, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 038970: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7847 Hummingbird St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 038991: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3725 Bristol (Norwich), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 038997: Dakota Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1301-1399 Lowden (6th), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 039000: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2101 Canal (W. Port Arthur Rd.), Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 039003: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18852 Harbor Side Blvd., Montgomery, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 039027: Centrovision, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at S. 31st (Scott Blvd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 
 
185. Damage Prevention 039038: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 305 Almeda Genoa (FM 521), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 039066: Canfer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1500 Main St. & Central Ave., Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 039081: Atlas Pl. Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 131, Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.  
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188. Damage Prevention 039085: Westpoint Electric enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 205 N. Alabama Rd., Wharton, 
Wharton County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 039086: Mauze Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 219 Charles (Marion), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 039088: Aztec Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2608 Juniper Ln. (River Oaks Dr.), 
Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 039104: Guy's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1601 S. Austin (SW 16th), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 039118: Woody Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5082 Dilworth St. (Mary's Creek Dr.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 039121: Paul L. Melton enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1157 Cage (Alexander), Erath County, 
Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 039174: JW Powerline enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 2230 & CR 50, Howard County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 039189: Willmar Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at McClarry Rd. & FM 2203, 
Dumas, Moore County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 039206: Anadarko E&P Onshore, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 300 & Hwy. 302, Mentone, Loving County, 
Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 039212: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 738 S. 51st St. (S. General Bruce Dr.), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 039219: Dura Pier-TX, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1706 Woodland Park Dr. (Olympia), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 039221: Henkels & McCoy, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Saukenuk Ln. & Chickasaw Rd., Carrollton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
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200. Damage Prevention 039241: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3615 135th (134th & Knoxville Ave.), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas.  

201. Damage Prevention 039251: John Johnson Wood Builders enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 614 Pelican Circle (Ross Ave.), Port 
Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.  

202. Damage Prevention 039253: Concho Trenching, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 45 (N. CR 1150), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 039258: Lifestyle Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 4724 Council Bluffs Dr. 
(Bluffdale Dr.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 039259: Megatel Homes, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 124 Everglades (Fistral Dr.), 
Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 039264: Cedar Bayou MHC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 6310 N. Hwy. 146, Baytown, 
Chambers County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 039269: T & D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2333 La Cantera Ct. (Valholla Ct.), 
Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 039277: Pennway Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 17390 Preston Rd. 
(Summerside Dr.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 039294: Son Light Electric enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 11600 Cumberland Pkwy. (Bedford Ln.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 039302: Bella Vista Custom Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 968 Pablo Silvas Sr. (Santos 
Sanchez), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 039324: Heritage Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 202 W. Lake Devernia Rd., Longview, 
Gregg County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention 039327: Gorman-Phillips Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Cord 110 & TX 137, Saint 
Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.  
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212. Damage Prevention 039328: Atlas Pl. Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cord 110 & TX 137, Saint Lawrence, 
Glasscock County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 039335: Broadsword enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 836 Bear Dr., Timpson, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 039356: S. Thomas Construction, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13402 Conklin Ln. (13743 Rural Oak, end 
of cul-de-sac), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 039368: S & P Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 4226 De Zavala Rd. (Lockhill 
Selma Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 039374: Diamond Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 30812 Schlather Ln. (Johnson Way), Bulverde, 
Comal County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 039378: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at W. Ave. K & S. 57th (General Bruce), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 039384: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9065 Jollyville Rd. (Research Blvd.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 039385: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 S. Roosevelt Ave. & E. 8th Ave., Nixon, 
Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 039396: J&B Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 6116 Crystal (Day Break), 
Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 039398: Red Dog Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 3500 & FM 1212, Tarzan, 
Martin County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 039399: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 15147 Stagehand Dr. 
(Gallorette Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 039407: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 E. Simmson (Sloan), Weatherford, Parker 
County, Texas.  
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224. Damage Prevention 039416: Compadre Roustabout enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 30 & SH 349, Patricia, Dawson 
County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 039417: Allco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 132 S. 14 1/2 (Ave. A), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention 039418: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1921 Sweetwater Dr., Prosper, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 039426: Triple B Services L.L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4670 Old Anderson Rd., 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 039442: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at SW 2nd Ave., Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, 
Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 039447: Hansco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 918 Bandera Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 039449: Stimits Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2712 Park St. (Hope Ln.), Nacogdoches, 
Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 039456: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 W. 30th St. (Oakmont Blvd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 039464: Gomez Brothers Construction, Inc. UT 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5001 Colleyville 
Blvd. (Brown Trail), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 039467: Rockin D Fencing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1225 El Camino Village Dr., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 039472: Big State Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14 Martins Way, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 039481: Ron Abshier enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 303 Kerr St. (N. Vandiveer St.), Burnet, 
Burnet County, Texas.  
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236. Damage Prevention 039491: KRM Concrete & Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 276 Pettigrew Path, 
Buda, Hays County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 039492: Silas White Construction, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6002 Calm Meadow Rd. (Ranchita), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 039502: L.R. Mourning Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1416 W. Washington (Lilian), Stephenville, 
Erath County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention 039506: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3938 Lively Ln. (Lenel Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 039545: Best Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6500 Harbor Town (Gold Green Cir.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 039546: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10001 Estancia (Austral Loop), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 039572: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Sycamore (Mistletoe), Breckenridge, 
Stephens County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 039576: The House of Rentals enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 414 Crossroads Loop, Laredo, 
Webb County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 039591: Elite Lawn & Landscaping, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at Stagehand Dr. (Sebastian 
Farm), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 039597: Gomez Brothers Construction, Inc. UT 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 4501 
Colleyville Blvd. (Brown Trail), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 039607: Lane Hart Electric enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 17914 Via Del Arbol (Muir Woods Dr.), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 039611: South Plains Telephone Coop. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 17006 CR 2200 (CR 7650), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
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248. Damage Prevention 039613: Alvin Stock Contractors, Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 501 W. 6th St. (Ave. Q), 
Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 039616: Greater Houston Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 1200 Bartlett St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 039622: 5758 Construction, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 27000 Cypress Creek Bend, 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 039625: New Image Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 114 Mediterra Way Ct., 
The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention 039627: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2721 White Oak Dr. (Lynn Rd.), Grand Prairie, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 039643: Doughtie Construction Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1715 Hwy. 146 Bypass, Liberty, Liberty 
County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 039646: City of Magnolia enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 18407 Connie Ave. (Nichols Sawmill), 
Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 039651: D & D Commercial Plbg. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 2411 N. State Line Ave., 
Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 039652: Wycoff Development enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Blk. Butler, League City, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 039670: Allen Beebe Electric enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 900 Broken Feather Trl. #14 
(Wells Branch Blvd.), Travis County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 039673: Prose Backhoe & Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Hampton (Callypso), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
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259. Damage Prevention 039674: Lescon Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4010 Wilderness Falls Trail & Spruce 
Ridge Way, Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 039678: JDR Contracting, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14146 Saylors St. (Ingram St.), 
Brownsboro, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 039686: Simple Sitework, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2525 City West (Rogerdale & 
Westheimer), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 039715: Essie Belles Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 408 Debbie Ln., Alvin, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
263. Damage Prevention 039720: PM Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5300 Manor Glen Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 039738: Advanced Concrete Designs, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 3120 Ave. Q & 31st 
St., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 039750: Interstate Pipeline Utility Construction, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1129 
Glendon Dr. (Little Gull), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 039784: PM Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4724 Gulfway Dr. (Memory Ln.), Baytown, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 039796: Thedford Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 772 Hampton Hill Dr., Tyler, Smith 
County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 039801: City of Miami enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 500 Hattie & Lenora, Miami, Roberts 
County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 039841: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Chambord Ln. (Dominion), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  

270. Damage Prevention 039854: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1191 N. Fulton Beach Rd., Rockport, Aransas 
County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 040017: Newtex Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1206 King St., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
272. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received. 

273. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters.  
The Commission received an update on the budget from the Executive Director 
Milton Rister. 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
274. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions 
initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department 
of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may 
impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and 
natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 

OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
275. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state funds: 
Requisition Number 455-15-0882, for 22 wells in Brown County, District 7B; 
estimated value $309,645.00.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Craddick  
 
276. Election of the Chairman of the Railroad Commission.  
The Commission unanimously approved Chairman Craddick’s recommendation to 
elect David Porter as the Commission’s Chairman. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
277. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
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employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene 
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and 
to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 

 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
278. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  

 

 

The Commission adjourned @ 10:37 a.m. 

 

 


